Sarah Rogers

New Braunfels, TX 78130 sarahmbatch@hotmail.com +1 806 201 1764

I am a dedicated and patient focused Registered Nurse with 11 years experience working in the Emergency Department. The emergency department is where I started my career as a tech and gained experience as a nurse. I am always looking to grow in knowledge. I've enjoyed my time in the emergency department, I like coming into work with the unknown, and working multiple diversified populations. And although I wouldn't mind staying in the ER, change is always good as well. I've worked in a rural hospital as a charge nurse of the ER and med-surg, outpatient manager, and staff nurse in surgery and labor and delivery. I've also been privileged to be able to work in Home Health and Hospice.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN Staff Nurse

Resolute Health Hospital - New Braunfels, TX November 2019 to Present

- Performed nursing care for emergency medicine, critical care, psychiatry and pediatric unit patients
- · Provided support services regarding treatments and administration of medication as ordered
- Continuously monitored patients' conditions
- Provided life-saving interventions

RN Staff Nurse

Resolute Health Hospital - New Braunfels, TX June 2019 to November 2019

- Performed nursing care for telemetry unit patients
- Provided life-saving interventions

RN Supervisor/Charge Nurse

NBRRH - New Braunfels, TX April 2018 to June 2019

• Supervised nursing staff members in a 40 bed rehab hospital

RN Case Manager

CIMA Hospice - New Braunfels, TX March 2017 to March 2018

• RN case manager for 20-30 hospice patients.

Assistant Director of Nursing

Legend Oaks Healthcare and Rehabilitation - New Braunfels, TX October 2015 to October 2016

- Assisted in managing RNs, LVNs CNAs, and med aides
- Assisted in working the floor
- Took call as needed

RN Case Manager Home Health

Medical Arts Hospital - New Braunfels, TX May 2013 to July 2015

• Case Managed up to 30 patients.

RN Charge Nurse

Medical Arts Hospital - Lamesa, TX May 2010 to May 2013

• Charge nurse for ER, Med Surge, L&D, outpatient and surgery.

Education

BSN

West Texas A&M University - West, TX 2002 to 2006

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: October 2023 State: TX

Skills

- Hospice care
- Medication administration
- Critical care experience
- Nursing
- Basic IV
- Care plans
- ICU experience
- Triage
- EMR systems
- Hospital experience
- Experience administering injections
- Vital signs
- Laboratory experience
- Nurse management
- Employee orientation

• Patient monitoring

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification

ACLS Certification

Additional Information

- TCRN Certification
- TNCC Certification
- ENPC Certification
- PALS Certification